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COMPANY
FAX NUMBER 18506176383
FROM Francyne Carrillo
DATE 2008-08-04 18:49:21 GMT
RE FW: 18506176383
COVER MESSAGE
E‘:C") ey
From: BizCopierl @legalzoom.com [BizCopier! @legalzoom.com] ~ o c:“::'g
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2008 1:27 PM = 2o mn
To: Francyne Carrillo Z B e
Subject: 18506176383 ST —
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COVER LETTER:

TO:  Registration Section
Division of Corporations

sumsecr: CHIC MARKETING LLC _
T {Name of Limited Liabitity Company)

The enclosed Aricles of Amendment and.fbe{s) ure subsnitred for filicg.
Please retum ofl correspondence concering this matter to ihe following:

Francyne Carriljo :
{Name of Person)
Legalzoom.com, lhe. .
i (FirmvCompanyy
7083 Hollywood Bivd., Sufte 180
(Address)
B N - . -.."
Log Angeles, CA 90028 =
T s ~on ~
(City/Sipte md Zip Code) ey &
20 =
:::h'] Bl
e ——
LHE S 7 7
(oo, iy
rmy —

S
So> Ty
-0

‘For further information conocming this mattor, please call:-
(323 1962-8600
a (Area Code & Daydme Telephons: Nember)
o -

Francyne Carrillo
"(Name of Frrson} o '
Enolosed io a check fot the following amount; = .~ Er; -
[F)s25.00 Fitiog Fee  {T]530.00 Filing Fee & - [_J$35.00 Filing Fee & [C1366.00 Filing Pea.
Certificare of Status " Cenifled Copy . Certificare of Stawus &
. TR (additional copy is eoclosed) Certified Copy .
- . . (addirional copy Is enciosed)
MAILING ADDRESS: - ... STREETACOURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Sectlon R Regisuativn Section
Division of Corporgtions R Division of Corparations:
P.0.Box 6327 o e Clifton Building
TFallabagses, FL 32314 TR .. 2661 Bxccutive Center Circle
AR Tallehasson, FL 32301
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ARTICLES.OF AMENDMENT
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

CHIC MARKETING LLC
Nams of e LinPed LI0HIY Torany & If o0

-and assigned

“The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company wers fild on_02/07/2008
"Florida document numbes’LOBOD0014008

This amendment &s submitted to amend the following:

A. If amending name, epter the new naime of thie Himited labiity company here:

Great American Home Leigure-LLC
The new name.must be distinguishable and end with the weords “Limited Liability {.‘ompany the designation yc" ar the nbbn:wutmn

ﬁLhL c!!
oY
. o &
R, lf nmendmg the ramslercd ngc:n! andlor regisieud uﬂlu address on our records, m@m%ﬂ
g " ’ e
' E*'{’);‘:* i Mg
= R
7 m
i it Ll b ‘ .
d e,
Ney Registersd Qffice Address: =
' (Enter Florida seteet dddrgsy)
i = Florida :
{City)- (Zip Clode)

A hercby accept the appointment.as regmered ageni, and agree toaclin Ihis capacity. 1 ﬁm'her agree 1o compbf with
the provisions of all statutes relatlve 1o tha proper and complete performnca of my @uties, and I oe familiar with.and
-accept the obligotions of my position as registared agent as provided Jor in Chapier. 608, F.8. Or, if thiv document is
-being filed vo merely reflect a change in'the regrstmd qffice addresa, I hereby confirm thet the fimited Tiability

company has been-notificd in writing of this change.

(I Ctranging Registered Agenl, Snature of New Rigistered Agent)

Papel ofl
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. If. stnending the Managers or Managing Members on cur records, g
or Mangging Meinber heing added or removed from our records:

‘MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Membor

Thte ‘Nam Address

‘Type of A.clid_n

MGRM  JosephPlLeflewr 81 Waellwater Drive [7] Add
K& : ﬁ Remove

[Vaad
{7} Remove

[[JAda-
[[JRemova

[ Add
[JRemove

ug
'g&

1V
935
Eﬁﬂ l

H
Af
“gh v N O

2
¥

35
wyl

S

. - D.. If amcading any othcr information, enter change(s) here: - (ditach additional sheels, if neceseary:
s Article lll. The purpose shal! be! Retall sales and service

‘3
1

n
)

IS

P10
3

“Bignuatwe of
Sheila Lafleur, Member
Typed or peinied name of signes
-Page2of2
Fiting Foe: '$25.00
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